
3402 West Cypress Street
Second Floor

Tampa, FL  33607
888.346.5910

Facsimilie 800-878-2520
lbrackett@stewart.com

May 9, 2013

Christopher Cooper
Code Enforcement Division Manager
306 NE 6th Ave Station 10A
Gainsville, FL  32602

Dear Christopher:

Pursuant to our previous conversations, I requested a Partial Release for the attached cross 
attaching liens for our property:  2608 NW 8TH STREET, GAINESVILLE, FL 32609

You indicated that you needed a letter for your records of our request and you have advised that 
there is a hearing set for 6/6/2013.  The liens are as follows:

Case # CEB-2010-142 (APD # 10-02690)
Case # CEB 2010-143 (APD # 10-02743)
Case # CEB 2010-151 (APD # 10-02762)

If you should need anything else from me, please let me know.  Thank you for your assistance 
with this request.

Sincerely,

Lois Brackett

Lois Brackett
Curative Processor

#121077C




